# LANDMARK



## SURVEY

### IDENTIFICATION

Street Address:

414 East Jefferson Street

Map and Parcel:

53-43

Census Track & Block:

1-111

Present Owner:

John A. Dezio

Address:

108 Wendover Lane

Present Use:

Offices

Original Owner:

George H. Barkley

Original Use:

Offices

#### BASE DATA

Historic Name:

The Barkley Building

Date/Period:

1946-47

Style:

Colonial Revival

Height to Cornice: 24.67

Height in Stories:

Present Zoning:

Land Area (sq.ft.):

48 x 110

Assessed Value (land + imp.): 12050 + 12450 = 24,500

#### ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

414 East Jefferson Street is a rather curious example of the Colonial revival style which abounds in the Court Square area. Large windows were cut into the roof making unusual light wells necessary. The wells are masked by a parapet wall. Other features of the design are common to the Colonial Revival style; large windows with jack arches and light colored key stones, pedimented entrance doors and even fenestration.

#### HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

In 1945 George H. Barkley bought the property from E. A. Watson, a trustee of the Widow's Sons Lodge Number Sixty. The purchase included the lot and a building which was torn down and the existing structure was begun. The building has always served as offices. Deed References: City DB 120-329, 172-334, 180-329, 303-46, 353-343.

GRAPHICS

CONDITIONS

Average

SOURCES

City Records

LANDMARK COMMISSION-DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT